i. Welcome – Meeting was called to order @ 7:03pm by the President, Teresa Ehrman

a. Executive Board Members Present:

- i. President Teresa Ehrman -
- ii. 1st Vice President Amy Moyer –
- iii. Secretary Samantha Eubanks –
- iv. Treasurer Jackie Gibson –
- v. Concessions vacancy
- vi. Communications Diane Nemecek
- ii. Minutes from Last Meeting motion to accept/seconded: M. Crow/C. Turner

iii. President's Report:

a. According to Friendswood Police Report that was issued today, former FMBC president, Shona "Nikki" Guerra indicted and arrested for theft.

iv. 1st Vice President's Report -

a. Sending letters to incoming freshman/parents and introduce FMBC

- V. Treasurer's Report The financial report was submitted for review
 - a. Texan Bank Balance 4/19/21-\$56,049.28
 - b. Hometown Bank 4/19/21 \$23,623.76
 - i. Hometown bank funds are allocated for operating funds, insurance, scholarships, and fees.
 - c. PNL went out on May 11^{th} = All teams have balanced PNLs
 - d. Donations made to FMBC = \$2651.22
 - e. Checks must be made payable to FMBC and must be in either blue or black ink. Still getting too many checks that are sent back due to not being made out correctly
 - f. All Check requests have been processed and are ready to pick-up
 - g. Sales Tax is NOT reimbursable. We have a tax exempt form available for you to submit at the time of purchase. If you submit a receipt for reimbursements with taxes.... You will only be reimbursed for the pre-tax amount.
 - h. Online Check processing was adopted last month and is working well! Efficient, reliable, and all supporting documents are easily accessible. Helps to assure compliance. Check processing security ensures that both check signers are taking care of their responsibilities.
 - i. On May 13[,] 2021 the FMBC Tax Return was submitted
 - j. An Audit of FMBC financials will be conducted this summer with the district and oversight committee
- vi. Concessions Report The plan is that concessions will be operating 100% for the 21-22 school year.

vii. Communications Report

- a. New FMBC Website is live! Changes/updates are ongoing as we work to add and improve the site daily to include all of the information. Link: <u>https://fhsboosterclub.org/</u>
- b. Six \$500.00 FMBC Scholarships were awarded tonight. Each team represented by FMBC submitted the names of their senior boys and girls. A live drawing took place and the following students were randomly selected:

Boys: Louis Catchpole (soccer), Jacob Trevino (football), Caleb Beltz (baseball) Girls: Tait McCray (swim), Alessandra Meoni (volleyball), Genna Dancey (golf) Alternates in case one does not accept the scholarship or does not request disbursement to the college or trade school of their choice by Dec. 31, 2021: Boys: Logan Wescott, Isaac Logsdon. Girls: Hannah McCord, Lauren LaBorde

- **1.** Baseball On to Round 3!!! One game at a time... on the road to the State Championship!!
- 2. Basketball Boys (Fiesinger) Want to give a shout to our beloved SENIORS! Caden Cannon, Luke Lipetska, Peter Yi, Travis Gibbons and Cody Pavlas go forth mighty mustangs! Steady going in the off season! Training for summer basketball and waiting for November :)
- 3. Basketball Girls Got a new coach, Christian Thompson... Welcome!
- 4. Cross Country Girls New coach, Ty Bush
- 5. Track Girls (Birch) season is over... did well at the regional meet. B. Halata went to state!
- 6. Cross Country/Track Boys (Karg) The boys track season came to a spectacular end at the UIL 5A State Track & Field Championships on Friday, May 7th. Senior Patrick Elizondo was the silver medalist in the high jump. He tied his career best jump of 6'6". He will continue his track and field career at Rice University. Sophomore Alberto Orta was the silver medalist in discus, throwing a career best at the state meet. The end of year cross country and track celebration was held May 4th at Pearwood Skate Center. Coaches received appreciation cards and gifts. Track seniors were presented with a baton. Cross Country Head Coach Zach Johnson has resigned his position. The new head coach is Friendswood and cross country alum Ty Bush. Ty has been the assistant coach for the past two years. A parent/athlete team meeting was held in the FHS library on Tuesday, May 18th to review procedures and expectations for the fall 2021 season.
- 7. Cheerleaders (Gibson) The Cheerleaders for the upcoming school year will be going to camp at Great Wolf Lodge on June 11-14th. They are already working on competition routines and teams and are looking great! We are in the midst of our first fundraiser, a gift card raffle. Drawing is Saturday for up to \$6000 in Visa gift cards. Looking forward to a successful turnout to help fund these girls training this year. We also have a group that will be participating in the Macy's Thanksgiving Day Parade. We are looking forward to a fun and successful year.
- 8. Football (Merritt) Spring Football was a success! Practice for the 2021 Season will officially resume with incoming Freshmen on August 2nd.
- 9. Golf (Lorenz) Hannah Johnston finished 47th at the state tournament.
- **10.** Lacrosse Girls (Becker) recruiting new players for next season 6 seniors graduating!!
- 11. Lacrosse Boys -
- 12. Soccer Girls (Friberg) The girls are in off season training. Several were named to the All-State Team, 1 Honorable Mention, Victoria Davis was invited to represent Region 3 at the, TASCO Senior All-Star game in San Antonio this past weekend. The girls' soccer celebration is Monday, May 24th.
- **13.** Soccer Boys (Murphy) The "Mustang Unite" T-shirt and restaurant night fundraiser sponsored by the Boys soccer team went well. A big Thanks to Donna Pisell for helping design the shirt and Kablam Promotions for all their hard work and Liz Fischer for organizing the restaurant night and pickup at Rancho's and JLB Eatery. Each team will receive a deposit from the proceeds. The Boys Soccer team had an amazing season and several were named to All-District and All-State teams.
- **14.** Softball (Shaefer and Wilson) The softball team won the area championship round, but the season ended last Friday with a loss to Barber's Hill in the regional quarterfinal. They had a great season! Currently in the process of planning our end of the year celebration.
- 15. Swimming / Diving / Water Polo –
- 16. Tennis Varsity tennis had a very good showing at the region tournament the last part of April. We had 5 teams representing FHS, all teams won their first matches and advanced to the quarter finals. Four of our five teams advanced to the second day of matches. Quinn Radtke and Carson Crow were Region Champions in mixed doubles, beating teammates Adri McElwain and Enrique Castillo in the finals. Leah Block and Elle Moss placed second after beating their teammates Nandini Bhojani and Audrey Tang in a playback match for second place. With the top two places from each division advancing to state we will have both mixed doubles teams and a girls doubles team all

representing FHS at state in San Antonio May 20-21st. Congratulations to all of our region competitors on a tremendous season! Boys doubles Sam Bowles and Ethan Eberhardt, Girls doubles Leah Block/Elle Moss and Nandini Bhojani/Audrey Tang, and Mixed doubles Quinn Radtke/Carson Crow and Adri McElwian/Enrique Castillo. Save the date for our 48 hour marathon August 13-15th!

- 17. Trainers / Sports Medicine (Svodoba) FISD Physicals were a success with 500 plus attending!
- 18. Volleyball (Moyer) Both Varsity and JV teams are participating in a 2-week High School league, and both are currently 4-2. We have secured \$3750 in corporate sponsorships for the 2021-2022 season thus far!
- 19. Wrestling (Beckman) Great Season and ended with a state championship!
- 20. Athletics Update (Koopmann)
 - a. Expecting all events to be at 100% capacity for next year's sporting events!
 - b. Light installation at the football stadium is complete... brighter Friday night lights ahead!
 - c. Baseball and Softball fields getting new lights soon
 - d. Tickets for next year's games will be sold online.
 - e. June 1st wearing a mask will be optional

Viii. Old Business: None

iX. New Business:

- a. Vote in new Executive Board Members for the 21-22 school year
 - i. President
 - 1. Amy Moyer was nominated for president by Samantha Eubanks and seconded by R. Merritt. Motion passed. Congratulations, Amy!
 - 2. The Board Approved Amy, as the new President to be added as a 2nd signer to our checking account. Amy, Jackie, and out-going president will visit the bank to make the change and out-going President, Teresa Ehrman will be removed as the 2nd signer due to completion of her term as president.
 - ii. 1st Vice President
 - 1. Ava Resnick was nominated for 1st Vice President by Jackie Gibson and seconded by F. Beckman. Motion passed. Congratulations, Ava!
 - iii. Concessions Coordinator
 - 1. Felicity Beckman was nominated for Concessions Coordinator by Samantha Eubanks and seconded by Becker. Motion passed. Congratulations, Felicity!!
- b. Vote in new 2nd VPs for upcoming year
 - i. Motion was made by Jackie Gibson to accept the following 2nd VPs to replace outgoing reps: Motion was seconded by R. Merritt and passed. Congratulations to the new 2nd VPs!
 - 1. Boy's Track Laura Thompson and Sarah Cullen
 - 2. Softball Julie Wilson and Mandy Shaefer
- X. Adjourn Next meeting: Motion to adjourn/Seconded Birch/Beckman @ 8:15pm